CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel: 914-455-4373 E-Mail: cja@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org
BY E-MAIL

December 16, 2013

TO: Francis W. Patience, Secretary of the Senate
New York State Senate

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: AGAIN: The Legislature’s Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial Needs
For Fiscal Year 2014-2015, as Required by Article VII, §1 of the New York State
Constitution

I have received no response from you to my above-entitled December 2, 2013 letter, a copy of which
is enclosed. Have you responded?

If the Senate is not intending to post, on its website, its “Itemized estimates of the financial needs of
the legislature, certified by the presiding officer of each house” for fiscal year 2014-2015, please
identify why.

Irrespective of posting, this is to request, pursuant to Senate Rule XV “Freedom of Information”,
a copy of the actual documents. including certifications, that the Senate’s “presiding officer”
transmitted to the Governor for fiscal year 2014-2015, as required by Article VII, §1 of the New
York State Constitution.

Thank you.
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